
 

 

Stark County Area Transportation Study 

201 3rd St. NE, Suite 201 

Canton, OH 44702 

 

TO:   Policy Committee Members 

FROM:  Robert Nau and Jeff Dotson 

SUBJECT:  Policy Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Monday, July 25th, 2022 at 1:30pm 

LOCATION:  RPC Conference Room 

 

Agenda Items 

1. Opening remarks, consideration of Minutes of June 27th, 2022 meeting 

2. TIP Financial status 

3. TAC Report 

4. TIP Amendment (Resolution FY 23 – 01) 

Canton – Colonial Blvd., PID 111059 – Add Carbon Reduction Funds 

5. TIP Amendment (Resolution FY 23 – 02) 

Various Highway Projects – Stark County and Canton 

6. TIP Amendment (Resolution FY 23 – 03) 

Various Projects, including 5310 Program – SARTA 

7. PID 107649 – Stark Co. – Pittsburg/Mt. Pleasant RAB 

Request Additional CMAQ Funds 

8. Other Business  

- Draft Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Deployment Plan 

https://drive.ohio.gov/about-driveohio/electric 

 

Next Scheduled Meeting – Monday August 22nd, 2022 

https://drive.ohio.gov/about-driveohio/electric

